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September 29, 1980

FOR: AMBASSADOR'WEST/GENERAL JONES
FROM: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI (Following message prepared by
SecState/SecDef)

1, If Fahd indicates both knowledge and support of

the feelers on military assistance, you should respond as follows:

-- You should indicate that to shorten response time

——

should an ofTicxal Saud1 request be made, the US has already started
the movement of AWACS alrcraft toward Saud1 Arabia and is prepared
to deploy four of them into Saudi Arabia if the USG receives an

official request, with the first aircraft to arrive within about

* 24 hours. Yp 1d confirm that Saudi Arabia is making an official

request. -
-= You should indicate that we are prepared to strengthen

Saudi air defenses. In the event of an official request, the US
is prepared Eo engage immediately in urgent consultations on what
would céhstit&pe the most appropriate active air defense improvement
gzc;nqe. The details necd to bc liscussed between. General Jones—__
and Saudi niiitafy_autho;i;-es so t“at‘Washington can consider
carefully and act ‘promptly on this request. As in the case of AWACS,&’
you shouldwcdnfirm”that*Saudi Arabia is making an official request V
for air defense‘hélb. ’

._ — You may also mdlcate that, if requested we could ., \
prov1de w1thxn"“36-48 hours ,secure SATCOM voice’ and teletype terminals

. P

for Riyadh and Dahran. i - -

< | of State; 1SS/IPS; MargnretP eld, Dir. s
. SELCRED— ( ‘Release ( ) Excise ( )Deny( Declassify Sm $26
‘Bemiption (X ). £0. 12958, 255 X W(




%P SBERET 5 -2~

-- If asked about information on targets in Iran, you

should discourage any such request and caution against the risks of
widening.éte war. '

-- In agreeing to provide this assistance, you should
make clear that the Us.response to Saudi reguests for US assistance
in its defense is made on the assumption of continued Saudl -
neutrality in the Iran/Iraq war ano Saudi support for our efforts
to prevent widening the war, including discouraging Gulf states from
serving as bases for Iragi attacks on Iran. ' In addition, we will

expect Saudi support for our efforts to protect freedom of navigation

in the Gulf Straits area including possible international naval

‘ patrols should the need arise. You should draw on previous guidance

in making these points.

’

2. You should also make clear our own policy, toward

—

the conflict, making the following points:

-- It is our view that widening of the conflict in
»

any way is not in the interest of Saudi Arabia or any of the Gulf states.
Recognizing Saudi Arabia's natural sympathles for other Arab states,

ve strongly believe. it is in the interest of the Klngdom to lend

every effort to bring about an end to the hostilxtxes and to work

strongly to avoxd any action which would bring Iranlan retaliatlon

to the xingdom dr widen the conflict. We are be;ng extremelz_

careful not to take sxdes, or appear to take exdes, An. this conflxct,
Yt "‘\“\.\a{. e

Jﬁ—- 'USG -is working in every way: that appears constrnct1ve

4\“- 4‘....1- €,

to us to brmg about promp.t cessation of hostilities between Iran

i * 4 ~
and Iraq. . :
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You should make the points on Oman in State 260382, adding
A - r
that we have sent a Presidential message to Sultan Quaboos advising
against Omani action that would make it a de facto belligerant. We

would like Saudis to make similar demarche to Omanis.
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